I hereby certify that the foregoing Agenda was posted at least 72 hours
prior to the time of the Regular Meeting so noticed helow, at the usual
agenda posting location of the San Juan Basin Authority.

(DN Fpr

Daniel R. Ferons
SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY
and the Board of Directors thereof

AGENDA

SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
SANTA MARGARITA WATER DISTRICT
BOARD ROOM

January 8, 2013
1:30 p.m.

Upon Request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to
persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of
1990. Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to
participate in a meeting should direct such request to Daniel Ferons, Secretary, Board of
Directors, at (949) 459-6590 at least 48 hours before the meeting if possible.

ITEMS DISTRIBUTED TO THE BOARD LESS THAN 72 HOURS
PRIOR TO MEETING

Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72)
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection in the lobby of the Authority’s
business office located at 26111 Antonio Parkway, Rancho Santa Margarita, California 92688,
during regular business hours. When practical, these public records will also be made
available on the Santa Margarita Water District’s Internet Web Site, accessible at
http://www.smwd.com. All documents available for public review are on file with the
Authority’s Secretary located at 26111 Antonio Parkway, Rancho Santa Margarita, California
92688.

l. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Il ADMINISTRATION OF OATH OF OFFICE

V. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS

A. Persons wishing address the Board of Directors on matters not listed on the
Agenda may do so at this time. “Request to be Heard” forms are available
at the entrance to the Board Room. Comments are limited to three minutes,
unless further time is granted by the Presiding Officer. Please submit the
form to the Secretary prior to the beginning of the meeting.

Those wishing to address the Board of Directors on any items listed on the
Agenda should submit a “request to be Heard” form to the Secretary before
the Presiding Officer announces that agenda item. Your name will be
called to speak at that time.

Page 1


http://www.smwd.com/

SJBA Agenda
January 8, 2013
Page 2

V. CONSENT CALENDAR

A.

Note:

Consideration and Action on Minutes of Regular Meeting of

DECEMDBEE 11, 2012 .. e e

Staff Recommendation: Approve subject minutes.

Consideration and Action on Monthly Financial Statements for

DECEMBDET 2002 ... et

Staff Recommendation: Receive and file the Monthly Financial
Statements.

Items on the CONSENT CALENDAR will be considered for
approval without discussion in one vote. A Director may request
that an item be taken off the Consent Calendar for full discussion.

[END OF CONSENT CALENDAR]

VI. ACTION ITEMS
A. Presentation on San Juan Basin Authority Joint Powers Agreement
AN HISTOMY c et ereas
Staff Recommendation: No action required; provide direction

as appropriate.

B. Consideration and Action on Authorization of 2013 San Juan
Basin Management Monitoring and Reporting Program...........c.cccceeuue...
Staff Recommendation: Authorize  professional  service
contract in the amount of $139,119
with Wildermuth Environmental for
monitoring services in Calendar Year
2013.
VII. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
VIII. ATTORNEY’S REPORT
IX. OTHER MATTERS
A Open Discussion or items received too late to be agendized.

Page 2



SJBA Agenda
January 8, 2013

Page 3
X. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. Update on Development of Groundwater Management Plan.
Xl. ADJOURNMENT

The next Regular Board of Directors’” meeting is scheduled for February
12, 2013 at 1:30 p.m. at the Santa Margarita Water District, 26111 Antonio
Parkway, Rancho Santa Margarita, California.

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE MEETING e
proV
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS UnaP
OF THE
SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY
December 11, 2012

A Meeting of the Board of Directors (Board) of the San Juan Basin Authority (SJBA) was
held on Tuesday, December 11, 2012 at its principal place of business located at 26111
Antonio Parkway, Suite A, Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688. The following Directors
and/or Alternate Directors were present:

Directors Present:

LARRY McKENNEY, Moulton Niguel Water District Chairperson
LAURA FREESE, City of San Juan Capistrano Vice Chairperson
DON BUNTS, Santa Margarita Water District Alternate Director
WAYNE RAYFIELD, South Coast Water District Alternate Director

Directors Absent: None

Support Services Present:
DANIEL R. FERONS, Administrator
WEST CURRY Administrator

Others Present:

Vanessa Locklin, Legal Counsel

Samantha Adams, Wildermuth Environmental
Mark Wildermuth, Wildermuth Environmental
Sharon Brimer, Recording Secretary

l. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chairperson McKenney called the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman McKenney led the Pledge of Allegiance.

I1l. ADMINISTRATION OF OATH OF OFFICE
Vanessa Lockline administered the oath office to Don Bunts, Santa Margarita
Water District, and Wayne Rayfield, South Coast Water District, as alternate
directors for their respective agencies.

IV. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
Chairperson McKenney invited members of the public to address the Board of
Directors (Board) on matters that were not on the agenda. There were no
comments. Chairperson McKenney proceeded with the meeting.

Former Director Dunbar and Director Freese were acknowledged for their
contributions and service with commendations.

Photographs were taken. Mr. Dunbar thanked the Board for the opportunity to
serve on the Board. Director Freese thanked the Board for the recognition.

Page 4



Meeting Minutes San Juan Basin Authority approved
December 11, 2012 un

V.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A.

B.

Consideration and Action on Minutes of Regular Meeting of November 13,
2012.

Consideration and Action on Monthly Financial Statements for October and
November 2012.

MOTION NO. 2012-14

Thereafter, upon a motion duly made by Director Freese, seconded by Director
Bunts, to approve the Consent Calendar (Item A — Approve the November 13, 2012
meeting minutes of the regular meeting. Item B — Receive and file the monthly
financial statements for October and November 2012.) Motion passed 4-0.

VI.

ACTION ITEMS

A.

Presentation by Mark Wildermuth, Wildermuth Environmental on San Juan
Basin Groundwater Management Plan

Director Ferons offered the San Juan Basin Groundwater Management Plan
has been under development for approximately two years. The delays are
not due to Wildermuth Environmental efforts, but can be attributed to the
modeling efforts and making sure the data is solid and a clear
understanding of the Basin. The goal is to have the Plan completed within
the current fiscal year.

Mark Wildermuth provided an update on the San Juan Basin Groundwater
Management Plan. The new estimate is a draft report due for the April 2013
meeting.

He highlighted the following items:

1. Data is now showing that yields may be lower than anticipated.

2. With lower yields and current pumping requirements, sea water
intrusion will become an issue.

He noted that the basin will not be managed like a big groundwater basin,
but will be managed adaptively. There may be a need to develop facilities to
help augment yield and protect the Basin.

Chairperson McKenney expressed concerns on the management of sea water
intrusion and if recommendations will be forthcoming to prevent this type
of contamination for the Basin.

Mr. Wildermuth noted that monitoring of sea water intrusion will be
required.

Director Rayfield asked for information on the affect the MWDOC
Desalination Plant will have on the Basin. Mr. Wildermuth noted he will
respond to the concerns at the April, 2013 meeting.

Page 2 of 4
Page 5



Meeting Minutes San Juan Basin Authority approved
December 11, 2012 un

Director Freese asked about the potential for lowering the yields.

Mr. Wildermuth responded that storage capacity is currently limited.
He noted the pumping may become a year-to-year decision.

Mr. Ferons noted that meetings with the Technical Advisory Committee
(TAC) and member agencies will be conducted between now and April 2013
to solidify the Plan.

Consideration and Action on Authorization of 2013 Groundwater
Monitoring Program.

Director Ferons commented that the goal is to develop the monitoring that
will be necessary to implement the adaptive monitoring method in 2013.

Samantha Adams, Wildermuth Environmental, reported on the transition to
annual reporting. She noted that the goal in 2012 was monitoring for basin
management. In 2013, the anticipated changes shift the focus from permit
monitoring to producing reports to the Board to help monitor and support
decision making, while continuing to meet State reporting requirements,
also to begin collecting data on sea water intrusion.

Chairperson McKenney asked about the feasibility of obtaining information
from the Ranch. It was noted this is a private company pumping water from
the Basin. This is outside the current evaluation methodology.
Director McKenney noted there would be value in including the Ranch in
the Basin’s modeling.

MOTION NO. 2012-15

Thereafter, upon a motion duly made by Director Rayfield, seconded by Director
Freese, to accept staff’'s recommendation and authorize negotiations with
Wildermuth Environmental for monitoring services in Calendar Year 2013. Motion
passed 4-0.

VILI.

VIII.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

No report

ATTORNEY’S REPORT

No report

OTHER MATTERS

A.

Open Discussion or items received too late to be agendized.

Page 3 of 4
Page 6



Meeting Minutes San Juan Basin Authority approved
December 11, 2012 un

X.  INFORMATION ITEMS

A. Update on the Development of a Governance Master Plan.

Director Ferons reviewed the Mission Statement, background on the
formation of the Basin Authority and options to consider for the
Governance Master Plan: contraction, expansion, develop a staff, become
a regional voice, operate projects, stay-the-course.

He reviewed a proposed approach which is to move forward with a series
of facilitated workshops to establish goals, direction and to develop an
implementation plan. Part of the project would be to include adjacent
agencies to explore the feasibility of expanding the Basin’s membership.

Director Freese noted her biggest concern was that it is her opinion that
“staying-the-course” would not be a benefit to the Authority.

Director Rayfield supported Director Freese’s comment. He offered it may
be appropriate to expand the definition to adjacent agencies to include
adjacent cities.

Director McKenney recommended a workshop to re-visit the mission
statement, discuss the vision and focus of the Authority.

It was agreed that the January 2013 meeting would be an educational
meeting. Director Rayfield suggested extending an invitation to the Ranch.

XI. NEXT MEETING
The next Regular Board of Directors’ meeting is scheduled for Tuesday,
January 8, 2013 at 1:30 p.m. at the Santa Margarita Water District,
26111 Antonio Parkway, Rancho Santa Margarita, California.

X1l.  ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business before the Board of Directors, a motion
was duly made and seconded to adjourn the meeting at 2:40 p.m. Motion
passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,
Sharon D. Brimer, Recording Secretary

| DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Minutes are true and correct copy of the
Minutes adopted by the Board of Directors of the SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY.

West Curry, Administrator
SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY

Page 4 of 4
Page 7



] wmﬁn_ ¢T'¢T SIWIS/ZTOCVAErs/cT0c TT0C Ad Mpne/pipne/aoueuly/:s

(z21'86) $ 998'0Z $ - $ ¥S0'GE $ (021°2) $ (892'662) $ Goz‘oz $ (99/°6) $ Jve'ezt § (SSOT)/AWODNI L3N
Lyv'18¢ $ veEL'S $ - $ 9v6'6E $ 0LL'C $ zie'eee $ SeL'v $ 99/ $ v8LT $ S3AUNLIANIAX3 TVLIOL
8v8°LEE - - - 0L z16'eze - 99.°G - ONILVYIdO-NON SFINLIANIdX3 VIOl
2T6'cee - - - - 2T6'cee - - - asuadx3 1sala1u| pue 82IAI9S 1g8a
9€6'L $ - $ - $ - $ 0.T'C $ - $ - $ 99.'S $ - $ asuadx3 uoperoaidaq

ONILVY3dO-NON S3dNLIANIdX3

665'SS vEL'S - 9¥6'6€ - - SeL'Yy - ¥8.L°C ONILVYIdO-SIINLIANIdX3 TV1OL
589 - - - - - - - 589 sang
6vL'T - - - - - - - 6v.'T s994 |efia
Ran - - - - - - - YT asuadx3 Bununodoy
8T0'€S $ vET'8 $ - $ 9v6'6E $ - $ - $ GeEL'V $ - $ €0cC $ S92IAI8S Buninsuod

ONILVYIdO-SIUNLIANIdXT

6.2°682 $ o000'62 $ o $ 000'sL $ o $ vri'se $ 000'se $ - $ ierzel $ S3ANN3IAIY TVLOL
S2T'19C 000'6¢ - 000'GL - - 000'Se - SCT'CET sjuawssasse [e1ads
0ST'82 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ vvi'se $ - $ - $ 9 $ BWOdU| JuswISaAU|
SINNIAIY
655'¥8€°92 $ 68L°eS $ 9i8'e $ 2.E161 $ oz $ 689192'62 $ 01829 $ 60€'99 $ 606°.12 $ S31LIND3 ANN4 ANV S3AILTIGVIT V1oL
Li6'viz 681°€S 9ig'e 995681 (I % (e61'50P) 6v8°'19 60€°99 S06°'212 S31LIND3 ANN4 V101
(221'86) 998°0C - ¥S0°SE (021°2) (892'562) §92°0C (992S) LVE'6CT ddueleg pund Ies\ jusund
vev'z9 066 56 1/8'8T - - 96€'0T - €zL'ee amos
see'le 180'8 56 9.0'%S 02871 (52v'60T) 96€'0T 8€0'9€ §8z'ze ONVYLSIdVO NVNC NVS 40 ALID
ST.'06 180'8 56 £86'8Y - - 96€'0T - Tog'ze AMNN
60.'C22T $ TL9'9 $ 56 $ z8s'ce $ 0z8'vT $ - $ 96€0T $ L£0'9E $ 6v2'1C $ [eVA S

S31LIND3 aNNnd

879'691'92 - - 908‘L - 288'991'92 096 - - s3Lmgvil viol
000'seL'Se - - - - 000's€L'Se - - - a|qeied spuog
8v9'veEy $ - $ - $ 908'T $ - $ 288'TEV $ 096 $ - $ - $ a|qeAed Sjunoddy - Juauny

S31LIND3 ANN4 ANV SALLTIEVIT

655/8¢£°9Z $ 68L€S $ 918 $ z.€61 $ o0z $ 689719262 ¢ 60829 $ 60£‘99 $ so6Llz  $ S13SSV TV10L

(0%6'2L0'T) - - (L81'2v) (reS'19Y) - - (Gv6'92v) (rL2'LvT) uoperoaida@ parenuwNaY (ssa)

6TLTLT'T - - 181'2Y ¥00'68% - - ¥S2'E6 vL2' LT 80IAI8S Ul Jueld ANiBN

orT'8ve'ee - - - - ovT'8re'ee - - - uud aseaT - 9|qeAladay SUN0IDY

67S'ETY'C - - - - 6YS'ETV'C - - - 99IAISS 109 10} POIOLISOY-IUBWISAAU| puUe ysed

160'62S $ 68T'ES $ 918 $ 2LE'T6T $ - $ - $ 60829 $ - $ S06'.Tz  $ SlusWISaAU| pue ysed
s13ssv

SI9 do-09  [foug ainyng Bunojuow PIald [IPM 9AS 3980 ia)jesaq oM eBajQ  pung |eisusn
s9sN z¢ /9 0z /9 sz /9 62 1/9 1€ D 2z 9 9z 1/9 1219
lejol €1°0'd 11'0'd 0L °'0'd 6°'0'd ¥°0'd ¥°0'd 1'0d
2102 J1aquiadaq

sjuawiaje}s [eloueulq
Auoyiny uiseg uenp ueg



6 abed

papaau aJe spuny [3un sBuidloAul J83ap Inq 32Bpnq ay} ul JIWMD @Y} utejal o} paaibe saouabe Jaquiaw Bupesw Z}°Z)'9 Jod

H3LSI1934 MO 13IDANG/ET ¢Tedls/eqls/[@oxs/pmuws/d

925's0g $ 665'SS $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 992z ¢ 8e0'T $ €207 ¢ 8€9'GT ¢ OGT'AT $ 822'8 $ Ser'19e ¢
998'02 $ VET'S $ - $ ) ) ) - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ VET'S $ 00062 $
998'0C $ VET'8 $ - $ - % - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ PVET'8 $ 000'62 $
YS0'GET $ 9v6'6E $ - $ - 9% - 3 - 3 - $ - $ 61I¢ $ - $ 8T6'6 $ PEV'ST $ G2Vl $ - $ 000'G.T _$
¥15'a8 98Y'vT - - - - - - - - 90S'€ 88T1'8 26.L'C - 000'00T
ors'ey $ 09v'se $ - $ - % - $ - $ - $ - $ 61¢ $ - $ 2Iv'9 $ ove'L $ €8r'1T ¢ - $ 000'GL $
§92'02 $ Sel'v $ - $ - 9 - 3 - 3 - $ - $ vz ¢ - $ - $ - $ 882z $ - $ 000'se $
§92'02 $ sel'v $ - $ - % - $ - $ - $ - $ vz ¢ - $ - $ - $ 882 $ - $ 000'sZ $
TYE'62T $ v8L'C $ - $ ) - 3 - 3 ) - $ - $ 8E0'T ¢ SS8 $ v0¢ $ €65 $ v6 $ GeTeeT $
000'00T - - - - - - - - - - - - - 000'00T
(589) 589 - - - - - - - 689 - - - - -
€G€'9 FA4" - - - - - - - 19T - - - - 005'9
96T'Y v0C - - - - - - - - - 02 - - 0ov'y
2S2'ET 6vL'T - - - - - - - 102 fefete] - €65 6 000'ST
§ee'9 $ - $ - $ - 8 -8 -8 - % - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ S¢z'9 $
[enoy [enoy [enoy [enoy [enpy  [enpy [enoy [enoy [enoy [enoy [enoy [enoy [enoy 19bpng

Buiureway sainypuadx3 €T0C €102 €T0¢C €T0¢C €T0¢C €T0¢C [41014 41014 41014 41014 Z¢10¢ Z¢10¢

196png areq 0} Jes A aung Aey Judy yolrew [EE uer 2%aQ AON 120 1das Bny Ang

€102/210T 1ed, [edslq
|enjoy sA j3abpng
Ajoyiny uiseg uenp ues

*x

SFUNLIANIAX3 a31390Ng IVLIOL

Buibnes wes)s juswsalby doo1-SOSN
(z€0) €1 ITLLINNOD LD3ro¥d

ue|d Juawabeuel Jarempunols) =
pla!d - Butionuow spybry Jorem
(520) 01 IILLINNOD LO3rodd

Buioyuoy uonerabap
(220) ¥ @930 300foig

S92IMI9S Juawabeue 193l0id
snoaue|a9sIN
S9IINIBS 1PNy
uoneNSIuIWPY [ele11as
s994 [eba
S9IINIBS [eloueUl]

(120) ANN4 TV¥3N3D



0] @bed

Aj@reredas ouenside) uenr ues jo AND ayy Aq pred si ) - 1@6png 8y ul papnjaul Jou SI 92IAI8S 199Q «x

Ly'G26'60€  $ $ 0099802 $ 00°998°0Z GL'€S0'GEL $  00°¥1S'S8 G1'6ES'6Y £1°210Z ONINIVWIY 139ang

(8£'59.°2) 00°Z88'TE W« 08'S08'T 08'508°L €1°210Z Ad Wouy s|ensooy

(00vET'8) 00'7ET'8 00'VET'8 - 300e pdaid 0T0Z A4 WoJj Jusuisnipy

0009 - - 0 Asibay urewiog Jo punjey

(88°216'6) 5 0Z'TEY'8 00'90S5'€ 026267 [EJUSLIUONIAUT YINUWLIBPIIM [2T02/L2/TT | 2552

(00'959°T) - - yiney B uos|ed Ba00A bulpens|210e/.2/TT|955¢

(09'789) - - pIeogd $80IN0say JeTeM 31elS [2T02/.2/TT|SS5C
- - - dIOA[006T/0/T _[7S5¢

(00°9vT) - - 191y094 " Bre10[ZT02/2T/TT €552

(00°792) 5 s Jawlg uoteys|zT0z/TT/0T |2S5e
- - - 1ISIA Jare /M elieBieN elues [ZT0z/TT/0T [TSSC

(€2'866'T€) 5 G8'60.'6C 00°086'0T G8'6¢L'8T [EJUSLIUOIIAUT YINWIBPIIM [2T02/TT/0T |0S52

(oT'v€) S S Uiney @ uosjied ed00A bullpens|z1oz/si6  [6vSe

. . . Aanng ABojoao "S'N[2T02/v/6  [8¥Se
- - - [ejuswuoIAUg YINWIBPIIM | 2T02/92/L [ L¥S2
2 . - 311} SIYBRY JIM JO M3IABI OSIN-SeWosd|2102/92/L |9vSe
= - = Jawlg uoleys|(2T0oe/9z/L |SvSe
(O0IES) - - yiney % uos|ied edd0A bulpens|z1oe/9z/L [viSe
f - - 1011813 J81e M\ eieble elues|z10z/9z/. [€vSe

JOpUBA ojed | #30
005ZL°L9E  § 00°000°62 $ 00°000°62 00°000°6ZL $§ 00°000°00L $ 00°000°S. 139ang

Bululeway/pasn [ sjwd aAsiged| IviOoL [Puibnep uyg sauby di| viOL  [ueld JwbW puio Buuojuow mpio

139ang V.1OL (re) (1) d0-02 S9SN €1 9d (1) ONIMOLINOW 0} od

96'¥92'0Z $ 96'792'02 $ 0€'LPE'6ZL  $ 00000001 $ (09'%89) $ 00°¥SE'Q 00'96L'y $ 060SZ‘€L $ 00'522'9 2102 ONINIVNIY 139ang

86656 86656 €1°Z1 Ad Wouy [ensody
- - 00'VET'8 190e pdaid 0TOZ Ad WOl Jusuisnipy’
- - - aoue|leq [eniooe Buipuad seak Joud
- - (€9°026'20T) €9°0/6°20T [enJode "S°d 4o [esienay
- (00°09) (00°09) (00°09) 0 Asibay urewod jo punjey
89'98V'T 89°987'T 5 882166 [EJUSWLONIAUT YINWISPII [2T02/22/TT | 2552
- 00'959'T 00959'T 00'959'T UIney B UoS|ied ed00A Bullpens [2T02/2¢/TT]955¢
5 0989 09'789 09789 pIeog $82IN0say JafeM 81elS [2102//2/TT|SS5C
- - dIOA 7S5C
5 00°9¥T 009vT (00°008°S) 00°9v6'G J131yd24 "d PRI |ZT02/2T/TT €552
- 00792 00792 00792 Jawlg UOIeYS|ZT0Z/TT/0T [255C
5 5 (0v'0ST'8) 0v'0ST'8 1UISIQ JaTeM elleBIeIN elues [2T02/TT/0T | 155
8£'882°C 8£'882°C - £2'866'T€ [EJUSLIUONIAUT YINWIBPIIM [2T02/TT/0T |0S52
- 0T vE 0TvE 0T ¥E yiney 7 Uosjed B20A bullpens|2T02/S/6  |67Se
- - (00°058%2) 00°058'7¢ Kemns AB0j089 "S'N|[2T0Z/v/6_|8¥Se
- - (E¥'TSL'82) £7'1S.'8C [eJUSWUOIIAUT LINWISPIIM | 2T02/92/L [L¥ST
- - (26'2087) 267,08 3l SIYBIA 11\ JO MBINSI OSIN-SeWOSd [2T02/92/L | 9¥Se
- - (00°0z2) 00022 JaWlg UOJeYS |2T02/92/L |SvSe
- 0065 0065 (92°026) 9/°6.6 UIney B Uosjied ed00A Bulpens [210z/9¢/L |vrSe
- - (0v'86) 0’86 1UISIQ JaTeM elleBIeIN elues [2T02/92/L |evSe
- - 75695611 Jeax Jolid AMd 1vd STVNIOIV
sasuadx3 JA Joud [ INNOWV YOIHD JOpUBA ojed | #30
00°000°6Z  $ 00°000°SZ $ 00°6ZLTEL $ 00000001 $ $ 0070059 $ 0000v'y $ 00°000°GL $ 00°6ZZ‘9 139ang
IviolL m:_..oa_co_z mm> V1oL SOAS uEmS_ .—O._n_ ISIN ypny |eliejald9g $994 _NQOJ |eldueuly
(zz0) (22) ¥311vs3aa ¥ od (120) (12) ANNd TVHANID

Z10Z ‘1€ ¥39IN303a 40 SV
¥ILSI193d MO3HI/1IVLIA 139aNg ONILVHEIHO
ALRIOHLNY NISVE NVNI NVS



VAN B

SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY

"T'-"?'\'H{:r133*{w
TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

SUMMARY

26111 Antonio Parkway « Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688 (949) 459-6400 FAX (949) 459-6463

Board of Directors DATE: January 8, 2013
Dan Ferons

Presentation on San Juan Basin Authority Joint Powers Agreement
and History

Issue: At the December 2012 Board meeting, the Authority discussed a process
to review the governance of the Authority. The first step that was identified was

to rev

iew the authorizing agreements and history of the Authority.

Recommendation: No action required; provide direction as appropriate.

Fiscal Impact: Revision to the governance or Authority structure may result in

fiscal

impacts in the future.

Previously Related Action: The Authority is currently developing an updated

groun

dwater management plan and is proposing a review of the governance

structure as part of the project.

DISCUSSION

A presentation will be made at the meeting that will review the attached Joint Powers
Agreement establishing the Authority in 1971 as well as the subsequent agreements and
activities to provide a historical context for the current activities.

P:\SIBA\Joint Powers Agreement and History staff memo.doc.cl

Page 11



JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT
CREATING THE
SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY

Orange County, California

Page 12




JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT
CREATING THE
SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY
Orange County, California
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of the 22nd

day of November, 1971, by and between the following parties:

(a) Capistrano Beach County Water District;
(b) Orange County Waterworks District No. 4; and

(c) Santa Margarita Water District.

RECITALS:

A. The parties to this agreement hereto have and possess:
power and authorization to acquire and construct facilities to
supply the inhabitants and lands within their respective
boundaries with water for irrigation, domestic and municipal
purposes and in carrying out such purposes to provide for the

development and conservation of water supplies.

B. Each of the parties are entirely within the San Juan

Creek Watershed.

C. Based upon the findings in a recent San Juan Creek
Basin Area Study, there is a need for coordinated regional
management of the San Juan Creek Basin and the waters tributary

to said Basin for the benefit of each of the parties.

Page 13




D. A water basin management program can best be achieved
through the cooperative action of the parties operating through

a joint exercise of powers agency.

E. Each of the parties are authorized to contract with
each other for the joint exercise of any common power under
Article I, Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of the Government

Code of the State of California.

COVENANTS

In consideration of the mutual promises and covenants

herein contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

PURPOSES AND POWERS

1. Agency Created. There is hereby created a public

entity to be known as the ''San Juan Basin Authority". The
Authority is formed by this agreement pursuant to the provi-
sions of Article I, Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of the
Government Code of the State of California. The Authority

shall be a public entity separate from the parties hereto.

2. Purpose of the Agreement; Common Power to be
Exercised. Each member has in common the power to plan for,
acquire, construct, maintain, repair, manage, operate and con-

trol facilities to supply the inhabitants and lands within their

-2- Page 14




respective boundaries with water for irrigation, domestic and
municipal purposes and in carrying out such purposes to pro-
vide for the development and conservation of water supplies.
The purpose of this agreement is to jointly exercise the

foregoing common powers in the manner hereinafter set forth.

3. Powers. The Authority shall have the power in its

own name to do any of the following:

(a) To exercise jointly the common powers
of its members in studying and planning ways and
means to provide a reasonable water basin manage-
ment program for the San Juan Creek Basin and the
waters tributary thereto; including studies of
other public entities existing or that can be

formed to implement the purposes herein set forth.

(b) To prepare and support legislation that
may be necessary to implement the powers of this
entity or to create a new public entity to achieve

the objectives herein set forth.
(c) To make and enter into contracts.

(d) To contract for the services of engineers,
attorneys, planners, financial consultants, and
separate and apart therefrom to employ such other

persons, as it deems necessary.

-3~ Page 15




(e) To acquire, construct, manage, maintain

and operate any buildings, works, or improvements.
(f) To acquire, hold and dispose of property.

(g) To incur debts, liabilities, or obligations

subject to limitations herein set forth.
(h) To sue and be sued in its own name.

(i) To apply for an appropriate grant or
grants under any Federal, State or local programs

for assistance in developing any of its programs.

(j) To the extent not herein specifically
provided for, to exercise any powers in the manner
and according to the methods provided under the laws
applicable to Orange County Waterworks District No.

4.

4. Definitions. For the purpose of this agreement,

the following words shall have the following meanings:

(a) "Agreement" means this joint exercise

of powers agreement.

(b) "Authority" means the San Juan Basin

Authority formed pursuant to this agreement.

Page 16




(¢) '"Board or Board of Directors' means the

governing body of the Authority.

(d) '"Member or Party' means each of the
parties that become a signatory to this agreement,
accepting the rights and obligations of the Authority
hereunder, including any public entity executing an
addendum of the original agreement as hereinafter

provided.

(e) 'Original Member or Original Party' means
Capistrano Beach County Water District, Orange County
Waterworks District No. 4 and Santa Margarita Water

District.

(f) '"Participating Member'" means a member that
has or will acquire rights and assume obligations in

connection with a particular project.

(g) '"Participating Director' means the director

representing a participating member .

(h) '"Fiscal Year" means July lst to and including

the following June 30th.

(i) '"Facility or Facilities'" means any build-
in works or improvements acquired or constructed
8> mp

by the Authority.

-5 Page 17




(j) "Project" means the facilities con-
structed by the Authority pursuant to the project

budget procedure.

(k) "Project Water' means any water made avail-
able for use for irrigation, domestic or municipal

uses through the efforts of the Authority.

(1) "General Budget' means the approved budget
applicable to the expenses of administration of the

Authority.

ORGANIZATION

5. Membership. The members of the Authority shall be

each original parties hereto and such other public entity
which may execute this agreement, or any addenda, amendment
or supplement thereto, and which has not, pursuant to the pro-

visions hereof, withdrawn therefrom.

6. Names. The names, particular capacities, and
addresses of the members at any time shall be as shown on the
signatory page, or on an addendum attached hereto, as amended

or supplemented from time to time.

7. Designation of Directors. Within thirty (30) days

after the execution of this agreement by all of the original

members, each member shall designate and appoint, by resolution

Page 18




of its governing body, one person to act as its director on
the board. Each member shall also appoint one alternate
director whose name shall be on file with the board and who
may assume all rights and duties of the absent director
representing the appointing member. Each director and alter-
nate shall hold office from the first meeting of the board
after his appointment by the governing body he represents
until his successor is selected. Directors and alternates
shall serve at the pleasure of the governing board of the
appointing member and may be removed at any time, with or
without cause, in the sole discretion of said member 's
governing board. A director or alternate may be é member of
the governing board of the appointing members. A director
may receive such compensation from the Authority for his
services as may from time to time be established by the board.
A director may be reimbursed for expenses incurred by such

director in the conduct of the business of the Authority.

8. Principal Office. The principal office of the

Authority shall be established by the board. The board is
hereby granted full power and authority to change said princi-
pal office from one location to another in the County of Orange.
Any change shall be noted by the secretary under this section

but shall not be considered an amendment to this agreement.

-7~ Page 19




9. Meetings. The board shall meet at the principal
office of the Authority or at such other place as may be desig-
nated by the board. The time and place of regular meetings
of the board shall be determined by resolution adopted by the
board, a copy of such resolution shall be furnished to each
party hereto. Any meeting of a project committee shall be
deemed to be a meeting of the Authority and all such meetings
of the Authority shall be open to all directors. Regular,
adjourned and special meetings shall be called and held in
the manner as provided in Chapter 9, Division 2, Title 5 of
the Covernment Code of the State of California (commencing at

Section 54950).

10. Quorum. A majority of the directors or of partici-
pating directors, as the case may be, shall constitute a quorum
for the purpose of the transaction of business relating to

the Authority or to a project.

11. Powers and Limitations Thereon. All of the power

and authority of the Authority shall be exercised by the board,
subject, however, to the reserved right of the members as
herein set forth. Unless otherwise provided herein, each
director or participating director shall be entitled to one
vote and a vote of the majority of those present and qualified
to vote may adopt any motion, resolution or order and take any
other action they deem appropriate to carry forward the objec-

tives of the Authority or of a project committee.

Page 20




12. Minutes. The secretary of the Authority shall
cause to be kept minutes of regular, adjourned regular and
special meetings of the board, and shall cause a copy of the
minutes to be forwarded to each director and to each of the

members hereto.

13. Rules. The board may adopt from time to time
such rules and regulations for the conduct of its affairs as

may be required.

14. Vote or Assent of Members. The vote, assent or

approval of members in any matter requiring such vote, assent
or approval hereunder shall be evidenced by a certified copy
of the resolution of the governing board of such member filed

with the Authority.

15. Officers. There shall be selected from the member-
ship of the board, a chairman and a vice chairman. The board
shall appoint a secretary who may be a director. The treasurer
of Orange County Waterworks District No. 4 shall be the
treasurer of the Authority, to be the depositary and have
custody of all money of the Authority from whatever source.

The auditor of Orange County Waterworks District No. 4 shall
be the auditor of the Authority and shall draw all warrants

and pay demands against the Authority approved by the board.

Page 21




In addition, the board shall have the power to appoint such
additional officers as it deems necessary. The treasurer

and auditor hereby designated may be changed only by the con-
sent of all directors. The chairman, vice chairman, and
secretary shall hold office for a period of one year com-
mencing July 1lst of each and every fiscal year; provided,
however, the first chairman, vice chairman and secretary
appointed shall hold office from the date of appointment to
June 30th of the ensuing fiscal year. Any officer, employee
or agent of the board may also be an officer, employee or
agent of any of the members. The appointment by the board

of such a person shall be evidence that the two positions

are compatible. The public officer or officers or persons
who have charge of, handle, or have any access to any prop-
erty of the Authority shall be bonded and the amount of their
bond shall be designated in the applicable budget and thus

fixed.

All of the privileges and immunities from liability,
exemption from laws, ordinances and rules, all pension,
relief, disability, workmen's compensation and other benefits
which apply to the activity of officers, agents, or employees
of any of the members when performing their respective func-
tions shall apply to them to the same degree and extent while
engaged in the performance of any of the functions and other

duties under this agreement. None of the officers, agents,

-10- Page 22




or employees appointed by the board shall be deemed by reason
of their employment by the bnard to be emplcyed by any of the
members or by reason of their employment by the board to be

subject to any of the requirements of such members.

PLANNING

16. Planning Policy. In keeping with the purpose of

this agreement, the members hereby authorize and direct the
board to undertake such studies and planning to provide a
water basin management program, including the control of
waters, natural and flood, tributary to the basinj provided,
however, by this agreement none of the parties relinquish. any
water or water rights of any nature owned or hereafter acquired
by them. The specific objectives of the study shall be to
determine the feasibility of (i) replenishing and utilizing
the San Juan Basin; (ii) prohibiting salt water intrusion;
(iii) providing water sources upstream of the San Juan Basin.
To achieve this objective, the study may include proposals for
the construction of water transmission and pumping facilities,
dams and lakes. The study or studies shall also concentrate
on the methods of financing any construction proposed and the
allocation of construction costs among the benefited members.
Consideration shall be given to the value to the Authority of

acquiring and/or operating facilities presently owned by

-11- Page 23




members. It is the intent of the parties that to the extent
that existing facilities may be useful to the Authority, the
contribution thereof to the Authority could be considered as
a credit to the contributing member on its share of the cost
of regional facilities. The study shall also consider all
phases of the maintenance and operation of regional facilities
and the allocation to the benefited members of the mainte-
nance and operating costs. Studies shall be made as to
whether the objectives herein set forth can be carried out
by the Authority with its present powers, the need for addi-
tional powers of the Authority or, as an alternative, the

creation of another public entity to implement said objectives.

BUDGETS AND PAYMENTS

17. ‘General Budget. Within sixty (60) days after the

first meeting of the board, a general budget shall be adopted
for the balance of the fiscal year and the ensuing fiscal year.
The initial budget and each succeeding budget shall include
the following: (a) the general administrative expenses of
the Authority to be incurred during the period covered by the
budget; and (b) the allocation among the members of the amounts
necessary to cover the general budget expenditures. The
expenditures required in the initial budget (from formation
to June 30, 1972) shall be shared equally. If after the

initial budget the board provides an allocation to the members

Page 24

-12-



on some basis other than equal amounts, the general budget
must be approved by the unanimous consent of all of the
directors. After the first full fiscal year, at or prior to
each June meeting of the board, a general budget shall be

adopted for the ensuing fiscal year.

18. Project Budgeté. In addition to the general
budget, the board may budget at any time for the study, imple-
mentation or construction of any SPecific project proposed to
be constructed by the Authority. Each project budget éhall

include the following:

(a) the administrative expenses allocated

to the project during planning and construction;

(b) the cost of studies and planning for the

project;

(c) the cost of the engineering and construc-

tion of the project;

(d) the allocation among the participating

members the total project costs;

(e) an estimate of annual maintenance and

operating expenses; and

(f) a formula for allocating annual mainte-

nance and operting expenses.

-13- Page 25



After the board approves a project budget, it shall be
submitted to each participating member that is to be obligated
for the payment of any amount thereunder and the Authority
shall not incur any expense for the project until the project
budget has been approved by the governing body of each of the
proposed participating members. 1In the event a project budget
is not approved, the cost of preparing the budget shall be
divided among the proposed particiﬁating members in accordance

with the proposed allocation of the total project cost.

19. Maintenance. and Operation Budgets. For each

project maintained and operated by the Authority, a mainte-
nance and operation budget shall be prepared and approved at
or prior to each June meeting of the board for the ensuing

fiscal year. Said budget shall include the following:
(a) the expenses of maintaining the project;
(b) the expense of.operating the project;
(¢) an estimate of income from operations, if

any; and

(d) the allocation of maintenance and operation
expenses among the participating members in accord-

ance with the formula set forth in the approved project

budget.

1l Page 26




A maintenance and operating budget must be approved by
two-thirds (2/3rds) of the directors or by two-thirds (2/3rds)
of the participating directors if the budget affects less than
the entire membership. Copies of each operating budget shall
be mailed to each participating member within thirty (30) days

of its adoption.

In regard to payment of expenses of the Authority, it
is agreed as follows: (a) all operational costs and mainte-
nance cdsts directly related to use of the facilities, including
necessary improvements, repairs, adjustments, replacements and
incidental accounting and administrative costs in commection
therewith shall be paid by each member using the facilities
in proportion to their use; and (b) the maintenance costs not
directly related to use of the facilities, including necessary
improvements, repairs, adjustments, replacements and extra-
ordinary or standby maintenance, and incidental accounting and
administrative costs in connection therewith, shall be paid
by the participating members in proportion to their respective
percentage share of the costs of said facilities as herein
provided. Any change of the forégoing may be made by the

unanimous consent of all of the participating members.

20. Effective Failure of Approval of Budget. If, after

one hundred twenty (120) days from the first submission of a

general budget, the budget fails to attain the required vote,

-15-

Page 27



the consenting directors of members, in the case of the general
budget, or the consenting members, in the case of a project
budget, may treat the refusal of the representative director

or member to approve the budget as a request for a withdrawal
from the Authority, in the case of failure to approve a general
budget, or from the project, but not from the Authority, in

the case of failure to approve a project budget, by such member
and the remaining members may thereafter, upon giving the non-
consenting member thirty (30) days'prior written notice, proceed
with the adoption of a revised budget and the non-consenting
member shall not be obligated for futuré debts of the Authority
or of the project, as the case may be, nor shall it receive

any benefits thereform. The foregoing is subject to the pro-

visions of Section 37 hereof.

21. Expenditures for the Approved Budget. All expendi-

tures within the designations and limitations of approved
general, project or maintenance and operation budgets shall

be made on the authorization of a majority of the directors

for general budget expenditures or of a majority of the
directors of the participating members forother expenditures.
No expenditures in excess of those budgeted shall be made with-
out the unanimous consent and approval of all of the directors

representing the member affected bybthe budget under consi-

deration.

-16- Page 28




22. Payment of Amounts Due. Amounts required to be

paid by any member shall be due and payable forty-five (45)

days after receipt of billing therefor from the board.

23. Reimbursement of Funds. Grant funds received by

the Authority from any Federal, State or local agency to pay
for budgeted expenditures for which the Authority has received
all or a portion of said funds from its members shall be pro-
portionally paid to said members to reimburse the members for
the funds advanced to the Authority for the construction of the

facilities for which grant money has been received.

BOND FINANCING

24 . Revenue Bonds. The board shall have the power and

authority to issue revenue bonds for the purposes and in accord-
ance with the procedure and requirements set forth in Article 2,
Title 1, Division 7 of the Government Code of the State of

California (commencing at Section 6540).

PROJECT CONSTRUCTION

25. Acquisition and Construction of Projects. No

project shall be acquired or constructed by the board without
the unanimous consent of every member, or if it is a project
of less than all of the members, the unanimous consent of all

of the participating members. Approval of a project budget by

-17- Page 29




all of the participating members shall constitute consent for

the acquisition and comstruction of the preiect.

26. Project Members. If it is determined that a

proposed project of less than all of the members, the partici-

pating directors for each project shall constitute a subcom-

mittee of the board referred to as the '"_

Project Committee'. All actions by a project committee shall
be deemed actions of the Authority and shall be taken in the

name of the Authority, however, only the participating members
of a project shall have rights and obligations in said project

as herein provided.

MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION OF FACILITIES

27. Maintenance and Operation of Facilities. The board,

or the project committee, as the case may be, shall determine
prior to the acquisition or construction of any project,
whether or not the Authority shall maintain and/or operate
such facilities. If the Authority is to maintain and/or
operate such facilities, it shall do so in an efficient and
economical manner and in a manner not detrimental to the other
members. It is the intent of the parties that any project may
be maintained and operated in the name of the Authority
although, as herein provided, a majority of the participating

directors shall make all determinations of the Authority in

-18- Page 30




connection therewith. If it is determined that one or more of
the members shall maintain and/or operate said facilities, said
members shall by written agreement consent thereto prior to the

acquisition or construction thereof.

WATER PURCHASES AND SALES

28. Water Purchases. The board may purchase from any

source available any water necessary to the project.

29, Water Sales. The bqard may sell project water to

any member and may establish rates and charges therefor.

ACCOUNT ING AND AUDITS

30. Accounting Procedures. Full books and accounts

shall be maintained for the Authority in accordance with
practices established by, or consistent with, those utilized
by thehController of the State of California for like public
entities. In particular, the Authority's controller and
treasurer shall comply strictly with requirements of the
statute governing joint powers agencies, Chapter 5, Division 7,

Title 1 of the Government Code of the State of California com-

mencing at Section 6500.

31. Audit. The records and accounts of the Authority
shall be audited annually by an independent certified public

accountant and copies of such other reports shall be filed

Page 31
-19- g




with the County Auditor, the State Controller and each partici-
pating member within six (6) months of the end of the fiscal

year under examination.

PROPERTY RIGHTS

32. Project Facilities. All facilities constructed

or acquired by the Authority shall be held in the name of the
Authority for the benefit of the membership of the Authority
in accordance with the terms of this agreement. Capacity
rights in respective project facilities shall be held for the
benefit of the participating members in proportion to each
members agreed percentage of capacity rights in such project
facility unless otherwise agreed to in writing by said partici-
pating members. It is the intent of the foregoing provision
that the Authority shall not acquire any unallocated capacity
rights in any facility for disposal or use, except for the
benefit of the participating members‘in proportion to their
original percentage of capacity rights in said facility.
Capacity rights may not be reallocated, sold, leased or
assigned without the written consent of all participating

members in said project.

33. Distribution of Assets and Termination of Author-

ity. To the extent that any funds (or property in lieu of funds)

-20-
Page 32




received from any member are used for the acquisition or con-
struction of facilities, the same shall be allocated annually

on the books of the Authority to the credit of said contributing
member. Upon termination or dissolution of the Authority

herein created, the facilities, and any funds, in possession

of the Authority at such time shall be distributed in kind or
sold, and the proceeds thereof distributed to the members at

the time of termination as their interests appear on the books

of the Authority.

34. TLiabilities. Any liability incurred by the Author-

ity during the course of its existence shall be discharged from
payments hereby agreed to be made to the Authority by each of
the parties hereto in proportion to their contribution or
approved participation in facilities of the Authority for which
the liability is attributable. Except as hereinbefore provided,
the debts, liabilities and obligations of the Authority shall

be the debts, liabilities or obligations of the Authority alone

and not of the parties to this agreement.

RECISSION, TERMINATION, WITHDRAWAL

35. Term. The Authority shall continue until this

agreement is rescinded or terminated as herein provided.

36. Recission or Termination. This agreement may be

rescinded and the Authority terminated by written consent of

all members.

_21- Page 33




37. Withdrawal. Any member may withdraw from the

Authority at any time upon giving each of the members one
hundred and twenty (120) days' written notice prior to the end
of a fiscal year; provided, however, in the event the with-
drawing member has any rights in any facility or obligations
to the Authority, said member cannot sell, lease or transfer
said rights or be relieved of its obligations, except its
obligation to pay its share of operation and maintenance costs
directly related to the use of the facilities, without the
execution of a written agreement executed by it and all members
affected by such withdrawal. The Authority may not sell,
lease, transfer or use any rights of a member who has with=-
drawn without first obtaining the written consent of the
withdrawn member. Upon termination, a withdrawn member will
be treated like all other members in regard to the provisions

of Section 31 hereof.

38. Admission of New Members. It is recognized that

4 5 2
ﬁ£4 L‘.';x'ti- /'),/7’( 1 / At /‘- c?,,n:.a: Ay

public entities, other than the original members, may wish to

o

Cipre
participate in the Authorlty Additional public enﬁltles may
become members of the Authorlty upon such terms and conditions

as prOV1ded by the board and the unanimous consent of each

oy B
’,e

existing membe

V:of the Authorlty, evidenced by the execution

of a written addendum to this agreement signed by all of the f@”’

=.mem‘bers"mcludlng the additional member.

-22- Page 34




39. Amendments. This agreement may be amended only

by the unanimous vote of all members.

40. Notice. Any notice or instrument required to be
given or delivered by depositing the same in any United States
Post Office, registered or certified, postage prepaid,
addressed to the addresses of the members, shall be deemed
to have been received by the party to whom the same is addressed
at the expiration of seventy-two (72) hours after deposit of
the same in the United States Post Office for transmission by

registered or certified mail as aforesaid.

41. Severance Clause. If any section, subsection;

sentence, clause or phrase of this agreement, or the applica-
tion thereof, to any of the members for any other person or
circumstances, is for any reason held invalid, the validity of
the remainder of the agreement, or the application of such
provision to the other members, or to any other persons or
circumstances, shall not be affected thereby. Each of the
members hereby declares that it would have entered into this
agreement, and each section, subsection, sentence, clause or
phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that one or more
sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases, or the
application thereof, to any member or any other person or

circumstance be held invalid.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their

-23- Page 35




hands and seals by their respective corporate officers there-

unto, duly authorized the day and year first above written.

CAPISTRANO BEACH COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Post Office Box 515
Capistrano Beach, California 92675

Py

By 1257 Cféig//:ﬂlé_,/

(SEAL) | % / /Q),g//,w@
Vi

ORANGE COUNTY WATERWORKS DISTRICT NO. &
Post Office Box 967
San Juan Capistrano, California- 92675

e A fi/

. o - ,
By (/’/ £.4 ;ﬁ«ﬁr64<vf’.—f*—‘ 5 7 2’/"/ e —

(SEAL)

SANTA MARGARITA WATER DISTRICT
401 Civic Center Drive West
Santa Ana, California '92702

W/w%onw@

(SEAL) 71 LM
Bj\\\ (

. Page 36




tk_qlll_':-:’\.'\' e’ij-
- ] -
= T
i SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY
g»; 26111 Antonio Parkway « Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688 (949) 459-6400 FAX (949) 459-6463
orpow®
TO: Board of Directors DATE: January 8, 2013
FROM: Dan Ferons

SUBJECT: Authorization of 2013 San Juan Basin Management Monitoring and

Reporting Program

SUMMARY

Issue:  The Authority authorized soliciting a proposal from Wildermuth
Environmental at the December Board meetings for monitoring under its Permit
for Diversion and Use of Water from the State Water Resources Control Board as
well as under the California Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring
(CASGEM) Program. The Authority is proposing additional monitoring during
2013 to identify the amount of water in storage and establish a baseline for
seawater intrusion.

Recommendation: Authorize professional service contract in the amount of
$139,119 with Wildermuth Environmental for monitoring services in Calendar
Year 2013.

Fiscal Impact: Monitoring costs are included in the annual budget; the proposed
additional services can be accommodated in the current administration budget.

Previously Related Action: The Authority has an annual contract for monitoring
services. The current contract was through December 2012 with Wildermuth
Environmental in the amount of $96,381.

DISCUSSION

Attached is a detailed proposal from Wildermuth Environmental Inc. (WEI) to provide
expanded monitoring services in 2013. WEI provides ongoing monitoring services for
the Authority for 2012 at a reduced level in comparison to 2011 and 2010. The Authority
selected WEI based on competitive proposals in 2010 and the Board extended the
contract in 2011 and currently through December 2012. The Authority’s monitoring
requirements are based on the amount of water diverted through pumping. The current
requirements are based on a projected pumping over 4,800 acre feet per year.

The recommendation to continue with WEI is based on the following:

The annual reports prepared by WEI are detailed and well-received by the
member agencies and the State Water Resources Control Board.

WEI is developing an on-line database for the monitoring information that also
incorporates other water quality data from the member agencies.

WEI efforts have been cost-effective and under budget.

Page 37



Board of Directors

Authorization f 2013 Groundwater Monitoring Program
January 8, 2013

Page 2

Funding:

The proposed contract is divided between two fiscal years as noted below:

Account Description Budget FY 12/13 Notes
Monitoring services budget $ 100,000.00
Current authorization $ 74,114.74 | 2012 monitoring
Proposed authorization $ 43,436.00 | 2013 monitoring in Fiscal 2012-13
Shortfall reallocated from $ (17,550.74) | Contingency was included in
Administration the administration budget for

development of a database and
library that has started.

Proposed authorization for $ 95,683.00 | Portion of the contract in next
Fiscal 2013/14 fiscal year

P:\SJBA\Authorization of 2013 Groundwater Monitoring Program 1-8-13docx.cl

Page 38



T —

o= WILDERMUTH"
‘ ENVIRONMENTAL INC.

January 4, 2013

San Juan Basin Authority

Attn: Dan Ferons and West Curry
C/o Santa Margarita Water District
P.O. Box 7005

Mission Viejo, CA 92690-7005

Subject: 2013 San Juan Basin Management Monitoring and Reporting Program
Dear Messrs. Ferons and Curry:

Pursuant to our professional services agreement (PSA) with the San Juan Basin Authority (SJBA)
dated February 14, 2012, Wildermuth Environmental Inc. (WEI) prepared this letter proposal to
present the recommended San Juan Basin Management Monitoring and Reporting program for 2013
and the scope-of-work and cost estimate for WEI to implement the recommended program.

Background

Since early 2003, the SJBA has implemented a groundwater, surface water, and vegetation field
monitoring program to comply with the conditions outlined in the SJBA’s Permit for Diversion and
Use of Water, No. 21074 (Permit 21074), issued by the State Water Resources Control Board
(SWRCB) Division of Water Rights in October 2000. The monitoring program, which was
developed in 2001, has focused primarily on collecting the data needed to satisfy the monitoring
requirements enumerated in Permit 21074. WEI has implemented the SJBA’s field monitoring and
reporting program since calendar year 2010. In October 2011, the SWRCB amended Permit 21074
to reflect the results of monitoring performed by the SJBA to date. Program Task III of WEI’s 2012
PSA, is to prepare an updated Basin Management Monitoring and Reporting Program, in part to
comply with the amended conditions of Permit 21074.

In 2011, the SJBA hired WEI to prepare an updated Groundwater Management Plan for the long-
term, sustainable management of the San Juan Basin’s water resources. The final task of the
Groundwater Management Plan is to recommend a monitoring program to collect the data needed
to effectively manage the basin (e.g. assess the impact to groundwater levels and groundwater quality
as a result of implementing the Groundwater Management Plan).

The secondary goal of Program Task III is to design the Basin Management Monitoring and
Reporting Program such that it addresses the SJBA’s regulatory compliance requirements, the
recommended monitoring program from the Groundwater Management Plan, and that it identifies
and eliminates any redundant data collection efforts of the SJBA and other local agencies collecting
data in the San Juan Basin.

As of December 2012, the Groundwater Management Plan is still being developed, and thus the
monitoring program to support the plan has not been identified. However, through the process of
developing the Groundwater Management Plan, WEI has identified several basin management
issues that should be addressed as part of the 2013 Basin Management Monitoring and Reporting

23692 Birtcher Drive, Lake Forest, CA 92630 Tel: 949.420.3030 Fax: 949.420.4040 www.wildermuthenvironmental.com

Page 39



Messrs. Ferons and Curry January 4, 2013
2013 San Juan Basin Management Monitoring and Reporting Program Page 2 of 6

Program in addition to the requirements of Permit 21074: (1) groundwater storage, (2) seawater
intrusion, and (3) point-source groundwater contamination from leaking underground storage tanks
(LUSTSs). Additional monitoring components can be added to the monitoring plan in subsequent
years to address any additional management issues that arise as the Groundwater Management Plan
is completed in 2013.

Recommended 2013 Basin Management Monitoring and Reporting Program

The following is a description of each regulatory or basin management issue that should be
addressed as part of the 2013 Basin Management Monitoring and Reporting Program.

Permit 21074 Monitoring and Reporting

Amended Permit 21074 describes, among other things, the groundwater, surface water, and
vegetation monitoring requirements that must be satisfied to evaluate the impacts to groundwater-
level elevation, groundwater quality, and riparian vegetation that result from groundwater extractions
related to the operation of the SJBA desalter facility at two levels of production: groundwater
extractions less than 4,800 acre-feet per year (acre-ft/yr) and groundwater extractions in excess of
4,800 acre-ft/yr. In 2013, the San Juan Basin Authority anticipates groundwater extractions will
exceed 4,800 acre-ft/yr. Thus, the monitoring program for extractions in excess of 4,800 acre-ft/yr
will be implemented in 2013. The explicit monitoring requirements include (1) quarterly
groundwater level monitoring at eight monitoring wells to comply with the Department of Water
Resources’ (DWR) California Statewide Groundwater Elevation (CASGEM) program, (2) quarterly
groundwater quality monitoring for Electrical Conductivity (EC) at eight monitoring wells, and (3)
monthly monitoring of riparian vegetation health at five monitoring sites along the San Juan Creek.
In addition to the explicit monitoring requirements listed in the permit, additional data is needed
satisfy other permit conditions, such as reporting total groundwater extractions from the basin and
computing water in storage. The additional data needed address the permit conditions includes
groundwater production, total water use, precipitation, groundwater elevation data across the basin,
and total dissolved solids (TDS) and chloride concentrations at wells. An annual progress report
documenting permit compliance must be submitted to the SWRCB by June 2014.

Groundwater Storage Management

Through the work performed for the Groundwater Management Plan, WEI identified that the
amount of groundwater storage in the San Juan Basin is far less than has long been reported by the
DWR and others studying the basin. Furthermore, the water budget of the San Juan Basin is not
well understood, particularly as it relates to net inflow to and outflow from to the basin. While a
groundwater model of the San Juan Basin has been developed to simulate changes in storage, inflow,
and outflow based on the pumping plans of the agencies operating in the Basin, real-time data needs
to be collected to validate the model results and to assist in the future update and calibration of the
model.

We recommend that the SJBA conduct a regional, comprehensive groundwater-level survey and
analysis of the San Juan Basin in the spring and the fall of each year to compute the volume of water
in storage and the change in storage between each period (spring to fall and fall to spring). The
spring levels and storage change calculations can be used by the SJBA to determine an appropriate
level of pumping for the following summer. Additionally, the period change in storage and period

Page 40



Messrs. Ferons and Curry January 4, 2013
2013 San Juan Basin Management Monitoring and Reporting Program Page 3 of 6

pumping can be used to estimate the net period inflow to the San Juan Basin. The net period inflow
can then be correlated to precipitation and stream discharge measurements to characterize near-term
and long-term recharge. After each groundwater-level survey (spring and fall), WEI will prepare a
letter reports to the SJBA summarizing the analysis of storage change, the estimation of net inflow
to the San Juan Basin, and recommending pumping plans for the subsequent period.

Seawater Intrusion

Preliminary results of the groundwater modeling performed by Geoscience Support Services (GSS)
in support of the Municipal Water District of Orange County’s (MWDOC) seawater desalination
project predicts that seawater intrusion is an imminent threat to the basin under the groundwater
production plans of the SJBA member agencies.

To track seawater intrusion into the San Juan Basin, it is critical to begin collecting baseline data that
will help the SJBA to understand the current extent of seawater intrusion. We recommend that this
baseline dataset be collected in 2013. This effort would include sampling groundwater and surface
water in the Basin, from the coast to the forebay areas, for intrinsic seawater tracers, including
boron, bromide, iodide, and strontium. In addition, we recommend that the SJBA coordinate with
the South Coast Water District (SCWD) and the City of San Juan Capistrano (CSJC) to request that
they sample their production wells for the same intrinsic seawater tracers.

At the conclusion of the baseline data collection effort, a report will be prepared that describes the
2013 monitoring program, analyzes historical and 2013 data to establish the baseline condition of
the San Juan Basin as it relates to seawater intrusion, and describe the questions, analytical methods,
and ongoing monitoring program to track the future rate of seawater intrusion.

Point-Source Groundwater Contamination

Seven point-sources of groundwater contamination from LUST sites have been identified in the San
Juan Basin. Contamination by methyl-tert-butyl-ether, or MTBE, has already required the CSJC to
incorporate high-cost treatment systems into their municipal water system. As the pumpers in the
San Juan Basin continue to increase production over time, there is a concern that the contaminants
associated with the various LUST sites could be mobilized and further impact municipal water
supplies. We recommend that the SJBA include an annual groundwater sampling event for volatile
organic compounds (VOCs), including MTBE, as part of the monitoring program.

Scope of Work

The following is the scope of work required to implement the recommended monitoring and
reporting program described above. The scope of work is designed to rely on groundwater and
surface water data collected by others in the basin to the extent possible, and supplements this data
with a field monitoring program to fill in data gaps. The Basin Management Monitoring and
Reporting Program is divided into three tasks: Field Monitoring Program, Data Acquisition and
Management, and Reporting. The objectives, sub-tasks, schedule of implementation, and
deliverables for each task are described below.

Page 41



Messrs. Ferons and Curry January 4, 2013
2013 San Juan Basin Management Monitoring and Reporting Program Page 4 of 6

Task 1-Field Monitoring Program

The objective of the field monitoring program is to collect data in the field that is not available from
other agencies that monitor the Basin. This task is broken down into four subtasks based on the
data type and monitoring frequency. The duration of the field monitoring program is from January
2013 through December 2013.

Subtask 11 Quarterly Groundwater Level Monitoring. Currently, the SJBA has pressure
transducers and data loggers installed in eight monitoring wells across the San Juan Basin to
continuously record groundwater-level elevations. The data loggers are also equipped to record
electrical conductivity (EC). Groundwater elevation and EC data collected from these wells are used
for water rights permit compliance reporting, CASGEM reporting, storage management, and
seawater intrusion monitoring. Each quarter, WEI will download the groundwater elevation and EC
data from the loggers, manually measure groundwater level elevation to calibrate the pressure
transducers, calibrate the EC probes, and perform routine transducer maintenance. The field data
will be processed, checked for quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) and loaded into
HydroDaVE.

Subtask 1.2 — Quarterly Groundwater Quality Monitoring. To establish the baseline condition
for monitoring seawater intrusion into the Basin, WEI will sample 14 monitoring wells in the San
Juan Basin on a quarterly basis in 2013. The quarterly groundwater quality sampling events consist
of purging each well, measuring field water quality parameters (e.g. temperature, pH, and EC), and
collecting a groundwater quality sample for laboratory analysis. Groundwater samples will be
delivered to Eurofins—FEaton Analytical Laboratory and analyzed for the constituents listed in Table
1. Note that groundwater samples will only be tested for VOCs during one of the four quarterly
sampling events. Data collected for this task can also be used for the analysis and reporting required
by Permit 21074. All field and laboratory data will be processed, checked for QA/QC and loaded
into HydroDaVE.

Subtask 13 — Surface Water Quality Monitoring. To establish the baseline condition for
monitoring seawater intrusion into the Basin, WEI will sample up to 5 surface water sites in the
Basin. The sites will be sampled twice in 2013 during dry-weather conditions for the constituents
listed in Table 1 (excluding VOCs). The field and laboratory data will be processed, checked for
=QA/QC and loaded into HydroDaVE.

Subtask 14 — Vegetation Monitoring. The SJBA’s water rights permit requires monthly
vegetation monitoring at five sites along San Juan Creek. Monthly vegetation monitoring consists of
a biologist visiting five monitoring stations to collect written and photographic records of vegetation
health and current climate conditions. The field data will be checked for QA/QC and the
photographs stored in a project file. Vegetation monitoring is performed by WEI’s sub-consultant,
Glenn Lukos Associates.

Task 2 — Data Acquisition and Management

The objective of this task is to coordinate with and collect data from all public and private entities
that are collecting groundwater, surface water, or climate data in the San Juan Basin. This data will
supplement the database of field data generated by the SJBA to satisfy the regulatory reporting
requirements and basin management issues identified herein. At the end of this task, the SJBA will

Page 42



Messrs. Ferons and Curry January 4, 2013
2013 San Juan Basin Management Monitoring and Reporting Program Page 5 of 6

have an updated database through December 2013. The duration of this task is from April 2013
through February 2014.

Subtask 2.1 - Data Acquisition from Collecting Agencies. WEI staff will coordinate with each
public and private entity on a quarterly basis to collect the relevant data sets (April 2013, July 2013,
October 2013, and January 2014). Additionally, in early 2013, WEI staff will coordinate with the
SCWD, the C§JC, and the MWDOC, to request that these agencies sample their wells for the
intrinsic seawater tracers that are not included as part of their standard analytical testing programs.

Subtask 2.2 — Data QA/QC, Processing, and Upload to HydroDaVE. After each quartetly
data collection event, all groundwater, surface water, and climate data will be processed, checked for
QA/QC, and loaded in to HydroDaVE.

Task 3 — Reporting

The objective of this task is to prepare reports and presentations summarizing the data collected in
the San Juan Basin during 2013.

Subtask 3.1 — Water Rights Permit Reporting. WEI will prepare a letter report to the SWRCB
summarizing the status of compliance with the requirements of Permit No. 21074. This report will
be formatted as a letter report that directly answers the questions posed in the permit. A draft letter
report will be submitted to the SJBA for review and comment by March 31, 2014. A final letter
report, which incorporates the comments on the draft, will be submitted to the SWRCB by May 31,
2014.

Subtask 3.2 — CASGEM Reporting. WEI will upload the quarterly groundwater sampling data
collected in Task 1.1 to the DWR through the CASGEM online reporting system. Data will be
uploaded in April 2013, July 2013, October 2013, and January 2014.

Subtask 3.3 — Biannual Storage Change Reports. WEI will prepare two letter reports to the
SJBA summarizing the analysis of storage change, the estimation of net inflow to the San Juan
Basin, and recommending pumping plans for the subsequent six month period. The first letter
report will document the change in storage in the San Juan Basin from fall 2012 to spring 2013 and
will be submitted to the SJBA by May 31, 2013. The second letter report will document the change
in storage in the San Juan Basin from spring 2013 to fall 2013 and will be submitted to the SJBA by
November 30, 2013.

Subtask 3.4 — Seawater Intrusion Monitoring Report. WEI will prepare a seawater intrusion
monitoring report at the conclusion of the four quarterly groundwater quality sampling events in
2013. The report will describe the 2013 monitoring program, analyze historical and 2013 data to
establish the baseline condition of the basin as it relates to seawater intrusion, and describe the
questions, analytical methods, and ongoing monitoring needed to track seawater intrusion in
subsequent years. A draft monitoring report will be submitted to the SJBA for review and comment
by December 31, 2013. A final report incorporating comments on the draft will be submitted by
February 28, 2014.

Subtask 3.5 — Presentations to the SJBA Board of Directors. WEI staff will attend four SJBA
Board meetings during 2013 to update the Board on the progress and deliverables produced for the
various monitoring and reporting tasks.

Page 43



Messrs. Ferons and Curry January 4, 2013
2013 San Juan Basin Management Monitoring and Reporting Program Page 6 of 6

Subtask 3.6 — Miscellaneous Data Requests and Meetings. Typically during the year, WEI staff
are asked to prepare data deliverables or attend meetings relevant to the work of the SJBA. This
subtask assumes WEI will be asked to prepare one data deliverable and attend one meeting per
quarter in 2013.

Professional Services Fee

The total cost to complete the scope of work for the 2013 San Juan Basin Monitoring and Reporting
Program presented herein is $139,119. A line-item work breakdown structure is provided in Table 2.
We recommend the SJBA budget $153,031, which includes a contingency budget equal to ten
percent of the professional services fee ($13,912) to cover unanticipated costs that may arise
throughout the year. WEI will not utilize the contingency budget without prior consent from the
SJBA.

We look forward to continuing to work with the SJBA on this important and timely work. Should
you have any questions about the recommendations and scope of work presented herein, please
contact us at (949) 420-3030.

Very truly yours,

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc.

Samantha S. Adams Mark J. Wildermuth, PE
Supervising Scientist President, Principal Engineer
Enclosures:

Table 1 — Groundwater Quality Sampling Program — List of Chemical Analyses

Table 2 — Work Breakdown Structure and Fee Estimate for Professional Services

Page 44



Table 1
2013 Quarterly Groundwater Quality Sampling Program
List of Chemical Analyses

Analytes

Alkalinity (Including Bicarbonate, Carbonate, and Hydroxide)

Boron

Bromide

Calcium
Chloride

Fluoride

Hardness
lodide

Iron

Magnesium

Manganese

Nitrate-nitrogen
pH

Potassium

Sodium

Specific Conductance at 25C

Strontium

Sulfate

Total Dissolved Solids

VOCs (groundwater only, annual sample only)

Page 45



I 1wl OHIANSD -

. il Buvonuop vars €102 srewns3 100" SAM 0TZTZT0Z
LHLNWHIATIM ==
—

Ajlioyiny uiseg uenr ues ay3 wody [erosdde Jord 3noyum juads ag jou ||Im Aduaduiluod ay] Jom pajedidijueun JaA0d 01 000‘0TS 40 198png Aduaduijuod e spuawiwiodal [IM Y
-1914enb yad 1sanbau ejep suo pue Suilesw auo Jo |e10} e sawnssy [
'$1039341Q JO pJeOg V4[S 3y} 0} suoleuasaid AjJalienb unoy Jo [e10) B SBWNSSY |
JodaJ 49139| B Ul pajUBWNI0P 39 ||IM Wet3oad SulI0HUOW PaPUSWIWOIAI pPUE SISAjeuR Y| "PapuUsWIWOIaI 3q weJsSoud Suiojiuow uoisnJjul Jajemeas Sulo3uo ue ‘€TQg Ul Pa123||0d elep Alljenb Jaiem ayi jo sisAjeue sy Yy
*}H0y)2 Sunodau | 1 9y3 Sulnp padojanap sa1e|dwal 1x3) pue a4ndiy uo Ajau pue (£T0Z ||e4) polad swil suUo Joj SulINOIUOD UOIIBAR|D |9A3] J91eM aJinbau Ajuo suodau Jusnbasqns *(€T0¢ Sulds pue zT0g ||e4) spouad
awn a|dijnw Joj SulINOIUOI UOIIBAR|D [9A3] Ja1eM BJinbaul |j1m 1ioya Sunuodal [eniul ay) ‘os|y “padnpoud Sulaq si 1iodaJ ay1 awil 1541} 8Y3 SI 31 9snedaq syiodas Juanbasgns ueyl sinoy Jjels ajow aainbau [j1m 1iodad 19119] 98ueyd adesols eniul ayy 3
'$9]1BI1D0SSY SO)NT UUD|D JUBYNSU0I-qNs Jno Aq pasnpoud si1iodau syl jo uontod y 4
‘(219 ‘@8ueuQ Jo Ayuno)
‘ouesiside) uenr ues Jo AuD ‘MDS ‘8'9) se1puase Suijesadood Aq pialy 8yl ul pa129)|02 ejep uoneldidaid pue ‘mol) Ja1em adepins ‘Alljenb uaiem adepns ‘Alljenb Jalzempunous ‘jans| Ja1empunous ‘uoianpoJd Ja1empunods Jo uo113||0d SapNPU| D
S1|NS3J JO MBIASJ PUB JUBLINSUOI-QNS Y1IM UOI1BUIPJO0D SBPN|IUI SINOY JOGET "S31RIJ0SSY SO)NT UUS|D JUBNSUOI-gNS N0 AQ paw.oiad yiom pjal4 p
"Moy} Jayream-Aip Sulnp pajdwes aq [|Im SIS J9IBM DBJINS G SDWNSSY I
“(amos
JUB J[SD) SIBUMO [[9M 33 A pajdwies aq ||IM SI9J.J) JISULIIUL JIBMEDS 104 PISI) 9 0} PIaU 1ey3 s||am uolidnpoud |edidiunw Jey) sswnsse pue ‘(s|jam Suioyuow ygrs 9 pue sjjam Suloyuow gMIS £) 481 1IM Ag pajdwes aq ||Im S||am T sawnssy q
'3AeQOJIPAH 01 e1Ep JO peojdn pue ‘QD/VD ‘Buissadoid-1s0d ‘MalnaJ apN|aul $)SB] UOII3[|02 B1Rp pIal{ &
:s9J0N
TEO'ESTS |eloL
ZI6'ETS %0T ® Aduasunuo)
6TT'6ETS 619°C€S 000‘TS 0LS‘STS OSS‘ETS 8e¢LS 0Zs$  TSTTS| 00S°90TS 98L |e103-qns
960°S$ 9s$ 9s$ 0v0'sS [43 sisanbay ejeq pue s3u1}d3\ SNOBUR(IASIN -+ 9'E
9LEVS 9s$ 9s$ 0ZEYS ve $103231IQ O pJeogd Vg[S O} suonijejussald S'¢
097'61S 0s¢s 0S¢s 0T0'6TS | ¥TT ue|d SULIOHUO|A UOISNIIU| I91BMESS '€
S¥8'9$ S8°9$ Ei4 Hoday 491357 a8uey) 98e401S €T0C |lBd TE'E
0L8'TTS 0L8°TTS | LL Hoday Ja1197 98uey) 98e.01S €107 Sulds T'€'E
pJeog vdrs ay3 01 suoday aduey) s8euois jenuuelg €€
029'1S 029'1$ 4 YMQ 03 Buiioday NIOSYD Adnend 7€
0S0'STS 0SL°TS 0SS 000'$ 00€CTS 98 pleog 21e3s 3y3 03 SuIoday HwIdd SIYSIY 4238 T'€
LTIT'V9S TIT'ES S00'T9$ Suoday - € yseL
088'9TS 088'9TS | 0Tt 3AeqoJpAH 03 peojdn pue ‘Buissadold ‘D0D/VD elea  C°C
089S 089S [43 $91oUdSY 8uND3||0) WO uolsINbIY eleq  T'C
09S‘TZS 0$ 09S5'TZS juawadeue\ pue uonisinbdy eleq -  ysel
S00°ZTS 0ST'0TS 0SZ'0TS SSLTS [4" Sunojuo uonedsaA Alyluon T
8T8'ES 86€CS 0L0'TS 00TS 8¢S 0Tr'Ts ST SUlIOLUOIN Ja1BMW d2BINS Jayleam-AiQ |enuue-1g  €'T
9T.L'9T$ 9S.'STS 00S‘€ETS  00€TS 00S$ 9s¥vS 096°0TS | 8¢T 3unio)uoN Ajijeny Jarempunou Ajaend  ¢'T
¥06'0TS YOT‘TS 8¢TS 0¢ss 9s¥vS 008'6$ 88 SULONUON [9A87-193eMpunolD Aiaenp  T'T
v'ess L05'62$ SE6'ETS we.g0.d Sul0)UO P|3Hd - TseL

5350 weJaso.d |e10]

$Jdo [eloL

uonanp
-oiday

) -

sagiey) a311q Y10

Jsel
ELCIT
150D

b

Sunoday pue Suli0liuo\ uiseg uenf ues £T0T
S3IINIS |BUOISSDJ0.d 10} D)BWIIST 934 PUB 31NJONIIS UMOPY eI HIOM

zalqeL

SINOH u0sJad

uondusag




	00 January 8 2013 Agenda
	1 - 12-11-12 SJBA Draft Minutes
	2 - December 2012 Financial Stmnts
	Stmts 12.12
	BUDGET 12.12
	CK vs BUDGET

	3 - Joint Powers Agreement and History staff memo
	SUMMARY
	DISCUSSION

	4 - Authorization of 2013 Groundwater Monitoring Program 1-8-13
	SUMMARY
	DISCUSSION




